USA WASTE OF CALIFORNIA, INC
3281 HIGHWAY 99 W
N CORNING, CA 96021

April 25, 2025

Paul Freund

Organic Materials Program Coordinator

Tehama County Solid Waste Management Agency
20000 Plymire Road

Red Bluff, California 96080

Dear Mr. Freund:

This letter is to follow up on the Tehama County Solid Waste Management Agency’s
request on March 28, 2025, to extend the Agreement for the operation of a permanent
Household Hazardous Waste Collection Facility Between the Tehama County Solid
Waste Management Agency and USA Waste of California DBA Corning Disposal. WM is

agreeable to extend the agreement until August 31, 2025, to allow the new manager to
acclimate to their new role and reach a long term solution.

Sincerely,
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Diana Ramirez
Public Sector Manager

CC: Cabhill Chavers, District Manager



